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2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
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ADDENDUM ISSUED FDR THE GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY PROJECT
TO DISTRIBUTE THE| TWO PAGES OF SIGN-IN SHEETS, THE TWO
PAGES OF Q/A| RESULTING FROM THE 02/28//08 MANDATORY

PRE-BID MEETJING, |AND Al REVISED DRAWING| TO REPLACE PAGE
56 OF THE SPECIFICATIONS. 4

THE BID OPENING DATE AND TIME REMAIN UNCHANGED AS
03/27/2008 AT 1:30 PM.
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RECLAMATION:| RESTDRATION OF LAND

TITLE FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED ‘'VENDOR'
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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL. (RFP)

Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. in the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights
and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
null and void, and terminated without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.
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INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL. to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

Complete all sections of the quotation form.
Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.
All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 9/25/07
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DEP14244
Addendum No. 1

In aitached drawings: Existing page number 056 shall be removed and replaced with the
enclosed Page number 056, labeled “Revised 2/28/08”. (See Page 3 of 3)

Pre-Bid Conference
February 28, 2008
Questions and Answers

Q1. Referring to Pond A and Pond B. The lengths of those ponds, do you have to move a
lot of yards on the access road to get them in there?

Al. The access road will have to be cut down and you can vse that material to build the
road grade through the project and pond berms. The access road along Pond A and Pond
B has to be excavated down to the level of the top of the berm on the ponds.

Q2. Referring to Pond A and Pond B. Are the ponds going to be cut down in below the
level of the stream?

A2. The pond areas can be built up, it does not have to be 100% cut. The AMD scep
elevation determines how much the pond area can be built up.

Q3. Referring to excess unsuitable wet soil maienal. Where do you have a storage area
for unsuitable material? Does the storage area include the bench where we are parked at?
A3. Yes. You can put unsuitable marerial any place that it will not cause a problem
within the work area, including the bench that the haulroad is on where we are parked.
The haulroad and drainage on the bench shall remain in place.

Q4. Do you have a designated borrow area to obtain suitable soil material?

A4, Any area that has previously been disturbed can be wsed to bortow material. Any
borrow area shall be reclaimed, regraded, revegetated, and have slopes no steeper than 2
horizontal to 1 vertical.

QS. Referring to Sludge Cell Overflow Pipe, Underdrain Discharge Line, and Sludge
Pumping Line. Do you have any specific lengths on these sludge cel] lines?

AS5. No, we did not specify linear feet. They will run from point a to point b as shown on
the drawings.

Q6. Referring to Seep Collection Pipeline. Do you have a specific amount of drop an this
conveyance pipe? :

AG. We just want to corral all the water and have it gravity flow into Ditch 1, with the
bottom of the steel pipe 4 feet above the streambed.




DEP14244
Addendum No. 1

Q7. Referring to the Sladge Drying Cell. Is the sludge cell going to be in that corner?
A7. Yes. The slundge drying cell can be built up on top of the ground and the hole in that
corner filled.

Q8. Referring to the water to be corralled by the Seep Collection Pipeline. The water to
corral is thar just the drainage ditch or is this surface water included?
A8, The surface water and the drainage ditch shall all be corralled.

Q9. Referring to the access road along Pond A and Pond B. You want that road 10 be the
same level as the freeboard on the ponds, until you get past the ponds and then it can
climb?

A9. Yes.

Q10. Referring 10 Pond A and Pond B. Do you have any limitations on how close you get
to the stream?
A10. Yes, we put a 20 foot wide berm on the outside of the ponds.

Q11. Refexring to Pond A and Pond B. Do you have a limitation on how close that berm
can be to the stream?

All. You will have a 2 fo 1 slope starting at the stream, then a 20 foot berm along the
ponds. However, you do have to provide sediment control along the stream.

Q12. Do you have 1o provide as built drawings before and after construction?
Al2. No, we probably will not require that, unless you try to give us something that does
not meet specifications.

Q13. Referring to the access road along Pond A and Pond B. On the area that you are
lowering the access road, the inside road bank now is steeper than 2 1o 1, if you lower the
road are you expecting a 2 to 1 slope or carry that same slope on down?

Al3, Ifit is competent material you can maintain the current slope or steeper, if it is loose
soil material, you will have to put it on a slope that material will stay in place.

Q14. What is the grade on xip-rap Ditch One (1)?
Al4, 1,510 2 % range.
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